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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
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act 16 2014
FCC Mall Room

Re: WHLQ (FM), Lawrenceville, Virginia; (FCC Facility ID No. 72503):

Notice of Main Studio Location

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Todd Fowler, Receiver for Radio Station WHLQ (FM), Licensee of
Radio Station WHLQ (FM), Lawrenceville, Virginia (FCC Facility ID No. 72503) (“Station”)
and pursuant to Commission Rules, this is to provide official notification of the Main
Studio location of the Station. The Main Studio for the Station is located at:

Radio Station WHLQ (FM)
233 Main Street

Second Floor
Lawrenceville, VA 23868
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